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From:
Sent: Tuesday, 24 January 2023 3:32 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: LAX Diplomatic Arrival/Departure - 01/25, 01/29, 01/31 - Australia 

[SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL 
 
Hi  
 
For the 31 January transit only, as there will be no in-person presence from the LA Consulate, the POC for the 
travelling party will be David Masters  
 
For the 25 January transit, your POC will be  the LA Consulate team.  will liaise with David if required – 
we won’t have multiple people contacting David, to avoid confusion. 
 
Thanks, 

 
 

From:   
Sent: Monday, 23 January 2023 4:17 PM 
To: ' @dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: @dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: LAX Diplomatic Arrival/Departure - 01/25, 01/29, 01/31 - Australia [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

OFFICIAL 
 
Hi  
 
Thanks for your email and your time on the phone just now. As discussed,  is now out on some leave, and I’m 
covering off on the airport facilitation coordination. 
 
For the 25 January departure, my colleague,  from the LA Consulate, will be the POC on the ground for 
the transit.  is copied into this email, and can be reached on mobile . 
 
The travelling delegation on 25 January is comprised of: 
Minister Husic 
David Masters, Senior Advisor  
Ellen Broad, Senior Advisor 
Duncan McIntyre, Deputy Secretary 
 
For the 29 January departure, my colleague, Geoff Mason from the Embassy who is travelling with the Minister, will 
be the POC on the ground for the transit. Geoff can be reached on mobile . Noted on the 6:45am 
meet time at the American Airlines ticket counter, and Geoff will give you a call when the party is on the way to the 
airport. 
 
The travelling delegation on 29 January is comprised of: 
Minister Husic 
David Masters, Senior Advisor  
Ellen Broad, Senior Advisor 
Duncan McIntyre, Deputy Secretary 
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Geoff Mason, Minister-Counsellor (Industry), Embassy of Australia 
 
For the 31 January transit, there will not be in-person support from the Consulate. I will be managing the departure 
on the ground out of DCA, and will send through any updates once the party departs. This will include providing a 
mobile number for a member of the travelling party.  
 
The travelling delegation on 31 January is comprised of: 
Minister Husic 
David Masters, Senior Advisor  
Ellen Broad, Senior Advisor 
Duncan McIntyre, Deputy Secretary 
 
Thank you as always for your assistance, and please let myself and the team know if any other detail is needed at 
this time. 
 
Thanks, 

 
 

 | Visits Manager 
Embassy of Australia | 1145 17th St NW, Suite GP410 l Washington, DC 20036-4707 | USA 

      
 @dfat.gov.au  
 

From: >  
Sent: Monday, 23 January 2023 3:28 PM 
To: @dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: ; @dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: LAX Diplomatic Arrival/Departure - 01/25, 01/29, 01/31 - Australia 
 
Good Afternoon,  
 
I will be handling the escort of the Minister for Industry and Science Edham Nurredin Husic when 
he arrives/departs Los Angeles, California through Los Angeles International Airport (LAX).  
 
The Minister is currently scheduled to arrive and/or depart at LAX as follows:  
 

01/25 (Wednesday): Arrive: Qantas Airlines (QF11) from Sydney at 6:05 am.  
Depart: American Airlines (AA3176) to San Francisco at 10 am. 

 
01/29 (Sunday): Departure: American Airlines (AA779) to Boston at 8:20 am. 

 
01/31 (Tuesday): Arrival: American Airlines (AA1252) from Washington, DC (DCA) at 
7:56 pm.  

Departure: Qantas Airlines (QF12) to Sydney (SYD) at 10:30 pm.  
 
ESCORT 
 
I, as well as my colleagues from TSA and LAX Airport Police, will be at LAX Qantas Airlines 
(Terminal B) at approximately 5:30 am to meet the Minister upon arrival on 01/25/23. After the 
Minister has checked in with American Airlines, we will escort him, and those approved, through 
the security checkpoint. Anyone else traveling with the Minister and wanting to accompany him to 
the gate will need to be screened, but they will be placed in the front of the screening line. There 
are, at present, no others listed as traveling with the Minister. If this information is incorrect, please 
let me know as soon as possible.  
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On Sunday, 01/29/23, we will meet the Minister at the American Airlines ticket counter at 
approximately 6:45 am, after which we will escort him to the gate for his departure to Boston.  
 
On Tuesday, 01/31/23, we will be at the American Airlines gate to meet the Minister upon arrival 
at 7:56 pm. After the Minister has checked in with Qantas Airlines, we will escort him, and those 
approved, through the security checkpoint.  
 
*Please have someone from your consulate call me as soon as possible at the number 
listed below to discuss the Minister’s itinerary.  
 
CHECK-IN PROCEDURES 
 
Please understand that airline check-in procedures and location are solely the prerogative of each 
airline and are not under the control of the Department of State. We recommend that you provide 
the names, dates of birth, and luggage information directly to the airlines in order to speed up the 
check-in process. 
 
GATE PASSES 
 
Please understand that the issuance of gate passes is solely the prerogative of each airline. Each 
airline may or may not issue gate passes and, if issued, may restrict the number of passes issued. 
Arrangements for gate passes, to include picking up the gate passes, MUST be made directly with 
the airline and will require the full names, dates of birth, and positions of anyone from your 
Embassy wishing a gate pass. Please ensure that anyone for whom a gate pass has been 
requested has their diplomatic identification card and/or passport with them when they arrive at 
the airport. Please note that neither the Department of State nor I have any control over the 
issuance of gate passes.  
 
AIRLINE LOUNGES  
 
Please understand that the access to and use of any airline-operated lounge is solely the 
prerogative of each airline. Each airline may or may not allow passengers and guests access to 
and use of the airline lounge, and if allowed, may restrict the number of passengers and/or guests 
allowed into the lounge. Arrangements for access to and use of any airline lounge MUST be made 
directly with the airline. Please note that neither the Department of State nor I have any control 
over the access to or use of any airline lounge. 
 
NOTE: It would be appreciated if anyone meeting the Minister would call me 10-15 minutes 
prior to their arrival at the terminal. Please ensure that staff assisting with the Minister’s 
departure has my cell number, included at the bottom of this email, for contact at LAX. 
Please feel free to call me at any time, especially if there are any changes to this itinerary or you 
have questions or concerns.  
 
Regards,  
 
 

 
Diplomatic Escort Officer – LAX 
U.S. Department of State 

 
Telephone:  
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From: @americanaustralian.org>
Sent: Monday, 23 January 2023 9:37 PM
To: Jane Duke
Cc:
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Business Roundtable Agenda & Bio Packs [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: 2023 Navigating Disruption Roundtable Agenda.pdf; G'DAY USA - LA Business 

Roundtable Invite 2023.pdf; 2023 G'DAY USA Navigating Disruption Roundtable 
Attendee List as of 1-23.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the 
sender. 

Hello Jane,  
 
Please find the following attached:  
 

- Current Attendee list  
- Agenda  
- Invite  

 
I’ve also included the confirmation details that I’ve shared by email with guests/those managing guests (below).  
 
The table will be set for all (44) of the following to attend plus we will have some additional seating for observers.  
 
If I receive any changes, I’ll advise.  I’ll share the table layout as soon as I receive.  
 
Run of Show:  

- Consulate staff onsite to assist -  8:20/8:30 AM PST  
- Guests to arrive at 9 AM PST -  Bluestone Lane Coffee & Seating  
- Roundtable Begins – 9:30 AM PST  

 
FOX has asked that we not overload with people before 8:20 AM as we’ll just be making some final changes to the 
room.  
 

thanks for all your assistance in the preparation for this one, it’s been greatly appreciated and  and team 
thanks for your support on the briefing docs!  
 

  
 
 
 
 
Hello  

 
You are receiving this confirmation email if you are attending/managing an attendee for the G’DAY USA Business 
Roundtable, this Friday Jan 27th at Fox Studios.  

 
We are so pleased that you’re able to join us for a dynamic conversation on Navigating Disruption.  

 
Please find parking and arrival details below, and the following attached:  

 Roundtable Attendee List  
 Roundtable Agenda  
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 Invite 
 
We ask that guests plan to arrive promptly at 9AM to enjoy some Bluestone Lane Coffee and to get settled. The 
Roundtable will commence at 9:30 AM PST. 
*We politely ask that you do not arrive prior.  

 
Where: Fox Studios | 10200 W. Galaxy Way, Los Angeles, CA 90067  
When: Friday Jan 27th 2023 at 9 AM  
Parking & Arrival Details Below  

 
 

If planning to use ride-share please do let us know. Galaxy gate is still the drop-off location. Address below.  
 

If for some reason RSVP status has changed, and you or your guest cannot attend – please do advise asap.  
 

 
We look forward to seeing you this Friday. Should you have any questions or concerns, please don’t hesitate to 
contact me.  
 
FOX Studios Arrival Instructions:  
All guests should enter through the Galaxy Gate off of the Avenue of the Stars at 10200 W. Galaxy Way, Los 
Angeles, CA 90067.  

 
Self-Driving guests will be directed to park and can take the elevator or stairs down to the ground floor and follow 
the signage for the Commissary.  
Guests arriving via Ride Share will be dropped off at the Galaxy Gate pedestrian entrance and can take the elevator 
or stairs to the ground floor.   
 
 

 
   

 
  

americanaustralian.org  
50 Broadway Suite 2003 
New York, NY 10004 
*Based in Los Angeles  
 
 

 

 

    

 

 
 
 

LEX11545 RELEASED BY DFAT UNDER THE FOI ACT 1982

22

s 47F

s 47F



1

From: Jane Duke
Sent: Friday, 6 January 2023 3:40 PM
To: Cameron Archer; 
Cc:
Subject: catch up next week [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: LA Post Forward Calendar of Significant Events Jan-April 2023.docx

OFFICIAL 
 
Dear Cameron,  
 
Ahead of our catch up on Monday my time/ your Tuesday, attached is LA Post’s forward calendar of significant 
events January-April for your visibility. 
 
Looking forward to connecting to discuss G’Day USA, Minister Husic’s visit and other high-level visits that are coming 
up and possible outcomes – such as the MoU with California on climate change. 
 
Jane  
 
 
Ambassador Jane Duke 
Consul-General | Australian Consulate-General, Los Angeles, California 
M:  | E: jane.duke@dfat.gov.au 
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From: Jane Duke
Sent: Wednesday, 14 December 2022 11:01 AM
To: Mason, Geoff; @austrade.gov.au
Cc:  ; '  

; 
Subject: RE: Brain-Regain Dinner - Palo Alto [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 
 
Dear Geoff 
 
Thanks for sending through the current draft program. 
 
I won’t be available to do the transit on Monday 16 January, but will ask Consul  from my office, cc’d here 
to do that. 
 
For the 11 hour transit on Sunday 22 January, we’d welcome a further discussion about the Ministers preferences 
for how he’d like to spend that day and possible options. 
 
We note you’ve suggested a bilateral meeting with South By South West to discuss the Sydney event, but am not 
sure who you had in mind for that.  There is no one in LA as far as we know who is working on that.  Our consulate is 
working with the American Australian Association on Australia House for SXSW in March in Austin Texas (and all the 
SXSW team are based in Texas).  The NSW State Government is leading all arrangements on the Sydney event, which 
is run separately.   
 
Possible options for the Minister to freshen up and have executive/ Australia based business would be for him to 
book into a hotel for the day.  We have special rates at the , so if your/ Minister’s budget and 
travelling party can extend to that, we can make that booking.   
 
Should the Minister be interested, we could arrange a studio tour at one of the major studios investing in 
international screen production in Australia, such as Warner Bros or Universal.  Both are representative of long term 
partners that include Disney, Paramount, Netflix and since 2018, investment by US studios in Australia, has 
amounted to some $2 billion dollars and supported over 22,000 jobs.  They are committed to the Australian market 
and investing in skills training, infrastructure and love our locations, crews, talent.  As it’s a Sunday, we may not be 
able to get a senior representative to speak with the Minister, but we could explore what might be possible if this is 
of interest.  The studios are very keen to speak with a member of the new Australian government. 
 
I could meet the Minister at the airport in the morning and  can assist his transit through LAX in the 
evening.  
 
Would welcome a chat about all this ahead of my going on leave this Friday. 
 
 
Jane  
 
Ambassador Jane Duke 
Consul-General | Australian Consulate-General, Los Angeles, California 
M:  | E: jane.duke@dfat.gov.au 
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From: Mason, Geoff <Geoff.Mason@industry.gov.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, 14 December 2022 5:11 AM 
To: Jane Duke <Jane.Duke@dfat.gov.au>; @austrade.gov.au 

@austrade.gov.au> 
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>;  

@industry.gov.au>; '  
> 

Subject: Brain-Regain Dinner - Palo Alto [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 
Importance: High 
 
Hi Jane,   
 
See attached an outline schedule for Min Husic’s visit. I will get a more complete schedule to you by end of week.  
 
Min Husic’s office has requested support to pull together a small ‘brain regain’ roundtable dinner (10 or so) on the 
Tuesday, 17 January (1930 – 2200). The intent is for the Minister to hear why people stay in the US to work, and not 
return to Australia.  
 
I have a couple of requests for the SF Post:  
 

 The office is seeking recommendations for who should attend the dinner. BCA and TCA in Aus are pulling 
together a list of names – but we would greatly appreciate input from SF Austrade office. CBR has asked if 
we could send any names back today. My apologies for the short turn-around time.  

 We’d greatly appreciate advice from SF post about a possible venue/location for this event?  It’ll need to be 
near Palo Alto according to the current schedule.  

 Lastly – could I check if the CG office would be able to support the set up and running of the dinner? 
Happy to jump on a call to talk this through.  

 
I am following up with CBR about budget and about who will coordinate invites etc for the dinner.  
 

– looping you in FYI, also appreciate CSIRO views and suggestions here.  
 
Thanks,  
 
 

 

Geoff Mason 
Minister Counsellor - Industry, Science and Resources | USA and Canada 
Embassy of Australia 
 

 
1145 17th St NW, Suite GP410, Washington, DC 20036-4707 
usa.embassy.gov.au   

Facebook | Twitter | Instagram | LinkedIn 
  

 
 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 
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From:
Sent: Thursday, 12 January 2023 12:56 PM
To: Mason, Geoff; 
Cc: ; Jane Duke
Subject: FW: Minister Husic January US Trip - latest schedule [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: Draft Program - HUSIC - US - Jan 2023.docx

OFFICIAL 
 
Hi Geoff, 
 
Wanted to ask if you’d be able to include  and I on the corro re the upcoming Husic visit.  We’ll both be 
needing to see latest programs etc as they unfold. 
 
Wanted to also flag that the Bluey Blue Carpet begins at 5pm.  He wouldn’t need to be there that early, but the 
show will start at 6 so to maximise the socials opportunities etc arriving a little earlier would be sensible.   
 

  
 

From: Jane Duke <Jane.Duke@dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, 11 January 2023 1:43 PM 
To: @dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: Minister Husic January US Trip - latest schedule [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

OFFICIAL 
 
 
 
Ambassador Jane Duke 
Consul-General | Australian Consulate-General, Los Angeles, California 
M: +  | E: jane.duke@dfat.gov.au 
 

 
 

From: Mason, Geoff <Geoff.Mason@industry.gov.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, 11 January 2023 1:23 PM 
To: @dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>;  

@dfat.gov.au>; Damien Miller <Damien.Miller@dfat.gov.au>;  
 @austrade.gov.au>; 

@defence.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au> 
@austrade.gov.au>; Arthur Sinodinos 

<Arthur.Sinodinos@dfat.gov.au>; @austrade.gov.au @austrade.gov.au>; Jane 
Duke <Jane.Duke@dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: Minister Husic January US Trip - latest schedule [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 
Good Evening All,  
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Please see attached Minister Husic’s latest schedule. Can I thank everyone at post(s) for your help so far - it is greatly 
appreciated here and back in CBR.  
 
The Minister has agreed to attend the Bluey blue carpet which I am sure will be the centre piece of the entire trip.  
 
There are just a couple of outstanding items.  
 

  
  

 
  

 
 

 
Damien has also kindly offered to support the Minister to do US (Bloomberg) and an AFR media.  
 
Please let me know if you’d like to discuss any aspects of the schedule.  
 
Many thanks again to all who helped so far.  
 
 
 

 

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

27

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

 

 

s 47C, s 47E(d)

s 47C, s 47E(d)



1

From:
Sent: Wednesday, 18 January 2023 5:08 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Master Guest List - Australian Consulate - G'Day Gala Weekend 

[SEC=OFFICIAL]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the 
sender. 

Thank you so much ladies 
 

 
From: @dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2023 5:05 PM 
To:  
Cc: @dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: Master Guest List - Australian Consulate - G'Day Gala Weekend [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

OFFICIAL 
 
Hi  
 
Please find the attached master guest list with Australian Consulate’s G’Day Gala Weekend reservations at 

. 
 
I have highlight in yellow those that have been designated for VIP amenities and welcome letter of which 
include the following: 
 
Amb. Arthur Sinodinos 
Minister Ed Husic 

 
 

 
Amb. John Berry, President, American Australian Association 
 
Also in the Master list, please note, to change the name on the reservation for  to  

 
 
Last,  would prefer a King Deluxe should one become available. 
 
If you have any additional questions, please contact myself and  
 
With much appreciation, 
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____________________________ 
Executive Assistant to Ambassador Jane Duke, Consul-General 
Australian Consulate-General Los Angeles 
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade  
2029 Century Park East, Suite 3150 
Los Angeles, California  90067 

@dfat.gov.au 
dfat.gov.au | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram  | LinkedIn 

 
 
 
 
 

 
This transmission is not a digital or electronic signature and cannot be used to form, document, or authenticate a contract. Hilton and its affiliates accept no 
liability arising in connection with this transmission. Copyright 2023 Hilton Proprietary and Confidential 
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From: Jane Duke
Sent: Friday, 16 December 2022 10:12 AM
To: Geoff Mason;  

@austrade.gov.au
Cc: @industry.gov.au;  

Subject: RE: Minister Husic - US Visit [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Attachments: Draft Program - HUSIC - US - Jan 2023 @ 16122022.docx

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 
 
Dear Geoff 
 
Thank you.  
 
You will need to request airport facilitation for the LAX/ SFO transit through  at 
Washington DC Post, cc’d here who handle all such matters with the various US agencies in the first instance.   
 
We will try to have an officer at LAX to assist the Minister and party in the transit.  That will likely be Consul  

 also cc’d.   
 
Grateful if you could clarify plans for the transit back from the east coast to LA and program on 22 January.  Your 
early advice will help us ensure we can provide appropriate support, as we juggle our January commitments.  
 
If you would like to book hotel accommodation in LA, please also let us know as soon as possible, as the rooms are 
booking out. 
 
Jane 
 
 
Ambassador Jane Duke 
Consul-General | Australian Consulate-General, Los Angeles, California 
M:  | E: jane.duke@dfat.gov.au 
 

 
 

From: Geoff Mason <Geoff.Mason@dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Friday, 16 December 2022 9:14 AM 
To: '  

@industry.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>;  
@austrade.gov.au < @austrade.gov.au>; Jane Duke <Jane.Duke@dfat.gov.au> 

@industry.gov.au 
Subject: Minister Husic - US Visit [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 
 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 
 
Good Morning All,  
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Note – I am working from my DFAT account. I  

  
 
Please see attached a revised version of Minister Husic’s travel schedule. It is starting to come together now.  
 
Austrade - Jane/   

 We will require Airport Facilitation on the 16th if possible? 
 Not too add to the workload, but can we talk through what a visit to Google X could look like coordinated 

through Austrade. I think  has previously discussed that Austrade had good links within the 
organisation. CBR has asked that GoogleX visit be led with industry/startup focused perspective. Perhaps a 
call this morning your time? ( ) 

 As discussed previously – advice for the dinner location would be appreciated.  
o $200 a head is fine as an estimate.  
o Can I also thank you for the list of names, we are still waiting for BCA/TCA to provide suggestions. 

Once done a full list will be run past the Minister’s office.  
o I have also asked the department confirm of BCA/TCA will sponsor the event. Be good to talk 

through how that might work from an Austrade perspective – our department’s not sure how we 
could arrange the sponsorship payments. 

o Would it be Austrade preference to send out the invitations?  
  
CSIRO –   

 CBR has asked for a meeting with yourself and Margaret during the Plenary 1 session. Given  is unable 
to attend, this is a great opportunity for you and Margaret to brief the Minister on key US projects and just 
have a general chat. We are not planning for to attend this meeting.  

 
DISR – /Geoff:  

 Confirm the accommodation for DC – is it the  (and the cost). 
 To extract any information we can on Scale Facilitation as a possible NY Sunday morning meeting.  
 Follow up  meetings. /OSTP to be checked on once are 

confirmed. (confirm schedule – including likely a dinner of some form. Might want to test if the Ambassador 
wants a bite out with the Minister and his team).  

o Can we send through profiles of what  are responsible for to Canberra?  
o Following a chat with – the  meeting could be a lunch if he is unable to make it to 

Antarctica.  
 To share the agenda with post Media ( , DHOM, and Ambassador.  
 Secure Airport Facilitation for DC – book with DHOM.  

 
Thank you,  
Geoff  

 
 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 
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From:
Sent: Wednesday, 18 January 2023 1:30 PM
To:
Subject: RE: Confirmations Sent and Master List for - Hotel Rooms for January 

[SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments:

OFFICIAL 
 
Hi   
 
I have attached the room list.  
 
I spoke with DHOM about priority and he said only the Minister and HOM get VVIP treatment everyone 
else is just normal rooms and service.  
 
Thanks 

  
 

 
Executive Assistant to Ambassador Paul Myler  
Deputy Chief of Mission 
Embassy of Australia 

 

 
From: @dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, 18 January 2023 12:00 PM 
To: @dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Confirmations Sent and Master List for - Hotel Rooms for January [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

OFFICIAL 
 
Hello  
 
I hope your week has been great so far.  I forwarded to you the  confirmations for Minister 
Husic, Ellen Broad and Duncan Mcintrye. 
 
Marcy requested that I compile a master list of all the rooms that we have booked for that weekend i.e. 
D.C., AAA and Sponsors etc. in order of importance.  She would like to know whom should receive special 
amenities and a welcome letter as well as additional VIP care. 
 
Look forward to seeing you next week! 
 
With warm regards, 
 

 
 

From: @dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2023 6:50 AM 
To: @dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Hotel Rooms for January [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
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OFFICIAL 
 
Hi   
 
I’m just wondering if you got the new confirmation with the name changes for the rooms I mentioned 
below for the Minister? As you booked the original rooms it would be your email address the changes 
would be sent too.  
 
If so can you please forward them to me? 
 

 
  

 
 

Executive Assistant to Ambassador Paul Myler  
Deputy Chief of Mission 
Embassy of Australia 

 

 
From:   
Sent: Friday, 13 January 2023 12:12 PM 
To: @dfat.gov.au> 
Cc:  @dfat.gov.au>;  

@dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Hotel Rooms for January [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the 
sender. 

Hello, 
 
I will not be in the office until Tuesday.. 
 
In order for the room nights be recorded in your Corporate Rate account, it would be best if the NEW 
Rooms be booked through your link, so they are counted towards your contractual commitments. 
 
I will take care of the changes on the other ones below. 
 
New rooms for: 

 Geoff Mason 26th – 29th January  
  26th – 30th January  
 2 x Additional Rooms we don’t have names at the moment ( 26th – 30th January) – you need actual 

names to be attached for these rooms 
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From: @dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Friday, January 13, 2023 9:06 AM 
To:  
Cc:  @dfat.gov.au>;  

@dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Hotel Rooms for January [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 
Hi   
 
I hope you are recovering from a big week.  
 
I am just following up on the below email and the changes and adding of rooms to the booking.  
 
We just wanted to make sure you don’t need additional information from me.  
 
Thanks 

  
 

 
Executive Assistant to Ambassador Paul Myler  
Deputy Chief of Mission 
Embassy of Australia 

 

 
From:   
Sent: Friday, 6 January 2023 2:42 PM 
To:  
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>
Subject: Hotel Rooms for January [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

OFFICIAL 
 
Hi   
 
I hope plans for the Golden Globes are coming together.  
 
I just wanted to clarify all the bookings we have/need for January and make sure everyone is on the same 
page and no one gets missed.  
 
Amb. Arthur Sinodinos Confirmation  (26th Jan until 30th Jan) 
Damien Miller confirmation  (26th Jan until 30th Jan) 

 (26th Jan until 30th Jan) Please change arrival to Sunday 22nd 
January 

 (26th Jan until 30th Jan) 
 
The below rooms are for dates 26th – 29th January (  had confirmed these rooms) 

 – change name to Minister Ed Husic  
 – change name to Ellen Broad 

Jane Duke Confirmation – change name to David Masters 
 – change name to Duncan McIntrye 
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New rooms for: 
Geoff Mason 26th – 29th January  

 26th – 30th January  
2 x Additional Rooms we don’t have names at the moment ( 26th – 30th January) 
 
Any questions please don’t hesitate to let me know.  
 
Thanks 

  
 
 
 
 

 

 
Executive Assistant to Ambassador Paul Myler 
Deputy Chief of Mission 
Embassy of Australia 

 
 
1145 17th St NW, Suite GP410, Washington, DC 20036 
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
@industry.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 14 December 2022 7:19 PM
To: @austrade.gov.au; Jane Duke; Mason, Geoff
Cc: ;  

; 
Subject: RE: Brain-Regain Dinner - Palo Alto [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Dear Ambassador Duke and Consul-General  
 
Thanks for your suggestions for the Los Angeles leg of Minister Husic’s proposed travel to the United States. 
 
We will test these suggestions with the MO today and are meeting with the Minister’s Office tomorrow morning 
(9am AEDT) so should hopefully have a steer by then. 
 
In terms of logistics, we’re currently exploring flying into LA on the Saturday night (21 January), instead of the 
Sunday. Hoping to have a decision on this by tomorrow also. This will mean that accommodation will be needed in 
LA on the Saturday night and a late check out for the late departure on Sunday night. As per your advice, we will 
recommend the  for the accommodation. 
 
Happy to organise a meeting for tomorrow - say around 10am Canberra (16 Dec), 6pm DC and 3pm SF/LA (15 Dec). 
We’ll send out a calendar invite and if the timing works, we can go ahead with the meeting. 
 
Kind regards, 

 
 
 

 
Assistant Manager | Ministerial Travel & Overseas Counsellors 
 
Strategic Policy Division | Trade & International Branch 
Ngunnawal Country, Industry House, 10 Binara Street (GPO Box 2013)  
Canberra ACT 2601 Australia 
Department of Industry, Science and Resources 

@industry.gov.au 
 
industry.gov.au ABN 74 599 608 295 
Supporting economic growth and job creation for all Australians | We are collaborative, innovative, respectful and strive for 
excellence 
 

 

Acknowledgement of Country 
Our department recognises the First Peoples of this nation and their ongoing connection to culture and country. 
We acknowledge First Nations Peoples as the Traditional Owners, Custodians and Lore Keepers of the world's 
oldest living culture and pay respects to their Elders past, present and emerging. 
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OFFICIAL: Sensitive 

From: @austrade.gov.au>  
Sent: Thursday, 15 December 2022 6:37 AM 
To: Jane Duke <Jane.Duke@dfat.gov.au>; Mason, Geoff <Geoff.Mason@industry.gov.au> 
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>;  

@industry.gov.au>; '  
@dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au> 

Subject: RE: Brain-Regain Dinner - Palo Alto [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 
 

OFFICIAL:Sensitive 

Hi again Geoff and , 
 
Building on Jane’s suggestion for engagements on Sunday 22nd, we think we can engage SpinLaunch for a Sunday 
site visit. The factory will be quiet of course, but we can still conduct a site visit and experience the technology. We 
would have someone fly down from SF to accompany the travelling party. This may be the only opportunity to meet 
with a space company and of course the ASA is within his portfolio. 
 

 
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 | Consul General and Senior Trade and Investment Commissioner | IP  
 

From: Jane Duke <Jane.Duke@dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, 14 December 2022 11:01 AM 
To: Mason, Geoff <Geoff.Mason@industry.gov.au>;  

@austrade.gov.au> 
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>;  

@industry.gov.au>; '  
@csiro.au>; @dfat.gov.au>;  

@dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Brain-Regain Dinner - Palo Alto [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 
 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 
 
Dear Geoff 
 
Thanks for sending through the current draft program. 
 
I won’t be available to do the transit on Monday 16 January, but will ask Consul  from my office, 
cc’d here to do that. 
 
For the 11 hour transit on Sunday 22 January, we’d welcome a further discussion about the Ministers 
preferences for how he’d like to spend that day and possible options. 
 
We note you’ve suggested a bilateral meeting with South By South West to discuss the Sydney event, but 
am not sure who you had in mind for that.  There is no one in LA as far as we know who is working on 
that.  Our consulate is working with the American Australian Association on Australia House for SXSW in 
March in Austin Texas (and all the SXSW team are based in Texas).  The NSW State Government is leading all 
arrangements on the Sydney event, which is run separately.   
 
Possible options for the Minister to freshen up and have executive/ Australia based business would be for 
him to book into a hotel for the day.  We have special rates at the , so if your/ Minister’s 
budget and travelling party can extend to that, we can make that booking.   
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Should the Minister be interested, we could arrange a studio tour at one of the major studios investing in 
international screen production in Australia, such as Warner Bros or Universal.  Both are representative of 
long term partners that include Disney, Paramount, Netflix and since 2018, investment by US studios in 
Australia, has amounted to some $2 billion dollars and supported over 22,000 jobs.  They are committed to 
the Australian market and investing in skills training, infrastructure and love our locations, crews, talent.  As 
it’s a Sunday, we may not be able to get a senior representative to speak with the Minister, but we could 
explore what might be possible if this is of interest.  The studios are very keen to speak with a member of 
the new Australian government. 
 
I could meet the Minister at the airport in the morning and  can assist his transit through LAX in 
the evening.  
 
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

@industry.gov.au>;  
 

Subject: Brain-Regain Dinner - Palo Alto [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 
Importance: High 
 
Hi Jane,   
 
See attached an outline schedule for Min Husic’s visit. I will get a more complete schedule to you by end of 
week.  
 
Min Husic’s office has requested support to pull together a small ‘brain regain’ roundtable dinner (10 or so) 
on the Tuesday, 17 January (1930 – 2200). The intent is for the Minister to hear why people stay in the US to 
work, and not return to Australia.  
 
I have a couple of requests for the SF Post:  
 

 The office is seeking recommendations for who should attend the dinner. BCA and TCA in Aus are 
pulling together a list of names – but we would greatly appreciate input from SF Austrade office. 
CBR has asked if we could send any names back today. My apologies for the short turn-around 
time.  

 We’d greatly appreciate advice from SF post about a possible venue/location for this event?  It’ll 
need to be near Palo Alto according to the current schedule.  
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 Lastly – could I check if the CG office would be able to support the set up and running of the 
dinner? Happy to jump on a call to talk this through.  

 
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
 
t:  
1145 17th St NW, Suite GP410, Washington, DC 20036-4707 
usa.embassy.gov.au   

Facebook | Twitter | Instagram | LinkedIn 
  

 
 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 
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From:
Sent: Wednesday, 14 December 2022 7:38 AM
To: Mason, Geoff; Jane Duke; Paul Myler; @austrade.gov.au
Cc:
Subject: RE: Connecting re Husic visit [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL 
 
Good morning Jane, 
 
Looking at the draft schedule it looks like they have a four hour layover in LA en route to SF so it would be great to 
have airport facilitation for the Minister. 
 
Thank you 

 

From: Mason, Geoff <Geoff.Mason@industry.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, 13 December 2022 6:21 PM 
To: Jane Duke <Jane.Duke@dfat.gov.au>; Paul Myler <Paul.Myler@dfat.gov.au>;  

@austrade.gov.au < @austrade.gov.au> 
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>;  

@dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Connecting re Husic visit [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 
Thanks Jane.  
 
Looping in  in as well for awareness. 
 
The Minister will come straight into SF at this stage, but I am yet to have faith that schedule won’t change again.  
 
I’m hoping I can share a more confirmed schedule by the end of this week.  
 
Will keep everyone looped in.  
 
Geoff Mason 
Minister Counsellor - Industry, Science and Resources | USA and Canada 
Embassy of Australia | Washington DC | t:  

OFFICIAL 
From: Jane Duke [mailto:Jane.Duke@dfat.gov.au]  
Sent: Tuesday, 13 December 2022 6:14 PM 
To: Mason, Geoff <Geoff.Mason@industry.gov.au>; Paul Myler <Paul.Myler@dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>;  

@dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Connecting re Husic visit [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

OFFICIAL 
 
Dear Geoff 
 
Thank you.  That would be great. 
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In the interim, can you advise the Minister’s current travel flights plans, and in particular, whether the Minister will 
fly directly to San Francisco from Australia for the AALD?  If so,  as CG San Francisco will be best placed 
to do the meet and greet on landing on 16th January.   
 
If the Minister is arriving in LA and needs to transit to San Francisco, one of my team can assist his facilitation. 
 
I will travel up from LA for the AALD opening later that day, as I’ll actually be out of LA the morning of the 16th.  I 
haven’t yet confirmed how much time I’ll stay at the AALD, as it might depend on Minister Husic’s program, and if 
he is to come to LA for any part of it.   
 
Welcome any updates you can share ahead of the holidays, as we’ve a busy January schedule to manage. 
 
Look forward to meeting you in person sometime soon. 
 
Kind regards 
 
Jane  
 
Ambassador Jane Duke 
Consul-General | Australian Consulate-General, Los Angeles, California 
M:  | E: jane.duke@dfat.gov.au 
 

 
 

From: Mason, Geoff <Geoff.Mason@industry.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, 13 December 2022 12:40 PM 
To: Paul Myler <Paul.Myler@dfat.gov.au>; Jane Duke <Jane.Duke@dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: @dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Connecting re Husic visit [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 
Thanks Paul and great to (virtually) meet you Jane.  
 
We’re working through a final cycle of feedback on the agenda for Minister Husic’s visit.  
 
Once done, we’ll have a copy that we can more confidently share. For your diary purposes, the Minister is scheduled 
to land on the 16th and it would be terrific you were available for a meet and greet on his landing.  
 
I’ve also CC’d who has handling the management of this trip.  
 
Thanks,  
 
 
Geoff Mason 
Minister Counsellor - Industry, Science and Resources | USA and Canada 
Embassy of Australia | Washington DC | t:  

OFFICIAL 
From: Paul Myler [mailto:Paul.Myler@dfat.gov.au]  
Sent: Tuesday, 13 December 2022 1:38 PM 
To: Mason, Geoff <Geoff.Mason@industry.gov.au>; Jane Duke <Jane.Duke@dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: Connecting re Husic visit [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

OFFICIAL 
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Geoff,  
 
Just connecting you with Jane Duke – our Consul General in LA.  She’s interested in the current state of 
play on Minister Husic’s program.   
 
 
Paul 
  
  
  

 

Ambassador Paul Myler 
Deputy Chief of Mission 
Embassy of Australia 
 
t:  
usa.embassy.gov.au   
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From:
Sent: Friday, 11 November 2022 11:09 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: upcoming high-level visits [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 
 
Hi  
 
The latest details that we are working from: 
 

 
I’m not currently tracking any details for Minister Husic – will be sure to let you know if I learn anything. 
 
Cheers, 

 
 

From: @dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Friday, 11 November 2022 12:40 PM 
To: @dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: upcoming high-level visits [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 
 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 
 
Hi  
 
I need to put together a overview of the transits/visits coming into LAX for Jane, Are you able to provide further 
details including flights and dates on the visits below? 
 
Thanks 
 

 
_______________________________ 
Deputy Consul-General (SAO) 
Australian Consulate-General Los Angeles 
2029 Century Park E, Suite 3150, Los Angeles CA 90067 

 
 

www.losangeles.consulate.gov.au  |  www.dfat.gov.au 
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From: Jane Duke <Jane.Duke@dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, 1 November 2022 5:00 PM 
To: @dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>;  

@dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>;  

@dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: upcoming high-level visits [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 
 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 
 

 
 
I heard in various meetings today of some upcoming high-level visits we may need to either prepare for or be ready 
to facilitate.   
 

 – please also note for our forward work plan, calendar, and leave arrangements.    
 

- I’d be grateful if you could check with  about what she might know about any of these. 

 
Minister Husic will likely join the American Australian Leadership West Coast Dialogue 16-21 January which will be in 
San Francisco, Pasadena and San Diego.  Other possible parliamentarians from Australia may also join.  We may 
need to support the Minister in his visit, which won’t all be for the leadership dialogue.  DHOM Myler keen to have 
the Minister engage on IRA, CHIPS Act, batteries etc.   
 

Jane  
 
Ambassador Jane Duke 
Consul-General | Australian Consulate-General, Los Angeles, California 
M:  | E: jane.duke@dfat.gov.au 
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From:
Sent: Friday, 6 January 2023 2:04 PM
To: Mason, Geoff; Jane Duke; Damien Miller; [Washington]';  

  
@austrade.gov.au; 'Donoghue, Margaret (BD&G, Silicon Valley)'; 

Damien Miller
Cc: ; Paul Myler; 
Subject: RE: Update - Min Husic Trip to US - 2023 [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Attachments: G'Day Gala VIP Invitation_link.pdf; G'day USA top line points - DC comments 

051223.docx; G'DAY USA LA Roundtable Invite 2023.pdf; Copy of 2023 G'Day Gala 
Show Run 01.03.22 V12 (002).xlsx; 2023 RT Draft Agenda.docx

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 
 
Hi Geoff, 
 
Good to connect to discuss Minister’s Husic’s time in Los Angeles later this month. 
 
To assist with your preparations, I’ve attached a range of relevant docs: 

- The invitation and draft agenda for the 27 Jan CEO Round Table 
- The invitation and draft run of show for the 28 January Gala  
- G’Day media points for use over the weekend 

 
Welcome your advice about whether the minister can provide the remarks we’ve flagged in this draft CEO Round 
Table agenda.  If he can, it would be helpful if he could address issues in his portfolio in a way that connects with the 
theme of the event – “navigating disruption.”  That will ensure he sets the tone for the event well, and connects 
closely to the remarks other speakers will be delivering. 
 
FYI, guests attending the event will represent large and emerging Australian and US companies in the tech, climate 
tech, screen, finance, aeronautical, tourism and logistics sectors.  A number of those companies focus on disruptive 
technologies, for instance an Australian Quantum computing company, an Australian EV maker, and a US space 
companies seeking to invest in Australia.  US companies present will be ones which already have investments in 
Australia, and Australian companies attending would similarly already have investments in California, so delivering 
messages about the ways his portfolio is supporting their success in each market would be well received.  We can 
provide an RSVP list and bio pack in the days leading into the event. 
 
Based on our prior engagements with these sectors, the Minister should expect to hear some participants discuss 
the importance of incentive programs in shaping their decisions to invest in the US and Australia.  Australian climate 
technology companies enjoy significant growth in California because of generous policy and incentive support, now 
reinforced by the federal IRA.  Screen companies will be focused on continuation of Australian incentive programs, 
and cite the roughly $0.6B in FDI the screen sector brought to Australia in 2021-22, and the 20,000+ new direct jobs 
the sector has provided since 2018.  They will note the impact of that sector significantly outstrips that of the 
gaming sector.  Both the gaming and screen sectors will note the various overflow benefits and the way that each 
are a conduit for growth in interconnected sectors.  We can provide some more info on the screen sector benefits in 
particular next week should it be of help.  
 
We also mentioned in our call some other activities you could add to the Minister’s program should he be 
interested.  One is the VIP reception Margot McKinney will host for her high net worth clients on Friday night 
(Margot is a sponsor of the Gala, thus is open to inviting some of our high level reps).  Alternatively at the same time 
on Friday evening, the popular Australian kids program, Bluey, is doing a live premier stage show at Los Angeles’ 
famous Dolby Theatre that night with a “blue carpet” reception.  We could look into attendance by the Minister if 
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he’d find that a useful way to signal the success of Australian programming and the cultural affinity the show 
underlines between AU and US audiences.    
 
Hope all of that’s useful additional context and let’s be in touch more as we prepare. 
 
Cheers, 
 
 

 
_______________________________ 
Consul  
Australian Consulate-General, Los Angeles 
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade 

 
 

@dfat.gov.au 
 
 

From: Mason, Geoff <Geoff.Mason@industry.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, 3 January 2023 4:37 PM 
To: Jane Duke <Jane.Duke@dfat.gov.au>; Damien Miller <Damien.Miller@dfat.gov.au>;  

@austrade.gov.au>; @austrade.gov.au>;  
 @austrade.gov.au 

@austrade.gov.au>; 'Donoghue, Margaret (BD&G, Silicon Valley)' <Margaret.Donoghue@csiro.au>; 
@dfat.gov.au> 

Cc: @dfat.gov.au>; Paul Myler <Paul.Myler@dfat.gov.au>;  
@dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au> 

Subject: Re: Update - Min Husic Trip to US - 2023 [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 
 
Thanks Jane - greatly appreciate the advice below and will provide to the Dept to help with planning. They are still 
talking through options with the MO and I understand they are talking with DFAT CBR as well. 
 
Will come back when I have more guidance.  
 

OFFICIAL:Sensitive  

 
From: "Jane Duke" <Jane.Duke@dfat.gov.au> 
Date: Tuesday, 3 January 2023 at 7:30:35 pm 
To: "Damien Miller" <Damien.Miller@dfat.gov.au>, "Mason, Geoff" <Geoff.Mason@industry.gov.au>, "'

@austrade.gov.au>, "  
@austrade.gov.au>,  

 "zz [External] @austrade.gov.au" < @austrade.gov.au>, 
"'Donoghue, Margaret (BD&G, Silicon Valley)'" <Margaret.Donoghue@csiro.au>,  

@dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: " @dfat.gov.au>, "Paul Myler" <Paul.Myler@dfat.gov.au>, "  

@dfat.gov.au>, " @dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Update - Min Husic Trip to US - 2023 [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 
 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 
  
Thanks Damien 
  
Dear Geoff,  
  
Great to learn that Minister Husic is attending G’Day USA CEO roundtable on 27 January and the G’Day USA Gala on 
28 January. It’s shaping up to be a very good program.   
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Grateful if we could discuss the Minister’s LA program and logistic arrangements. 
  
We’d welcome Minister Husic providing opening remarks at the CEO roundtable.  The topic is “Navigating 
Disruption” and having a government minister from industry speak to that topic would be really well received.  We 
can share with you the current line-up of speakers and the agenda etc.   
  
Please note that that the CEO roundtable is actually in the afternoon of 27 January, not the morning, so your current 
draft program that includes a morning site visit to Spin Launch will need to be reversed.   
  
We don’t have a driver or available Post vehicles to transport the Minister, so any transport will need to be arranged 
separately by you.  We have good hire car and driver companies that we can recommend to you that we use for 
Ministerial visits.   
  
Should the Minister be interested, there will also be a VIP reception hosted by one of the G’Day USA sponsors on the 
evening of 27 January that the Minister would be welcome to attend.  The guest list is still tbc but likely will include 
some high-net worth business leaders from the US and Australia as well as Ambassador Sinodinos, myself and key 
G’Day sponsors. 
  
Grateful if we can also discuss hotel arrangements for the Minister and party. 
  
Kind regards 
  
  
Ambassador Jane Duke 
Consul-General | Australian Consulate-General, Los Angeles, California 
M:  | E: jane.duke@dfat.gov.au 
  

 
  

From: Damien Miller <Damien.Miller@dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, 3 January 2023 10:49 AM 
To: Mason, Geoff <Geoff.Mason@industry.gov.au>; ' @austrade.gov.au>; 

@austrade.gov.au>;  
; zz [External] @austrade.gov.au < @austrade.gov.au>; 

'Donoghue, Margaret ' <Margaret.Donoghue@csiro.au>; Jane Duke <Jane.Duke@dfat.gov.au>; 
@dfat.gov.au> 

Cc: @dfat.gov.au>; Paul Myler <Paul.Myler@dfat.gov.au>; Gabrielle Edwards 
< @dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Update - Min Husic Trip to US - 2023 [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 
  

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 
  
Geoff  
  
Thanks for your message.  Great to hear that Minister Husic would like to attend the G’day USA CEO event on 27 
January, and the Gala on the 28th of January. 
I’ve copied in our Consul General in LA, Jane Duke. 
Will speak to Jane and John Berry (CEO of the AAA) at 2pm today, and will come back to you with some further 
information on timing/logistics. 
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cheers, Damien 
  
Damien Miller 
Minister Counsellor (Strategic Communications) 
Australian Embassy, Washington DC 

 
  
  
  

From: Mason, Geoff <Geoff.Mason@industry.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, 3 January 2023 8:58 AM 
To: ' @austrade.gov.au>;  

@austrade.gov.au>;  
>; zz [External] @austrade.gov.au @austrade.gov.au>; 

'Donoghue, Margaret (BD&G, Silicon Valley)' <Margaret.Donoghue@csiro.au> 
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>; Paul Myler <Paul.Myler@dfat.gov.au>;  

@dfat.gov.au>; Damien Miller <Damien.Miller@dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: Update - Min Husic Trip to US - 2023 [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 
  
Hi All, 
  
See attached the revised travel arrangements for Min Husic for January. Please do not distribute beyond your 
inboxes – we are still awaiting clearances at our end.  
  
I wanted to flag early with you to cover off a couple of key points:  

  –  
  

 Margaret – My department is working directly with Google X RE a site visit. I will come back 
to you when I have more information.  

 Damien – Looks like the Min would like to attend the G’Day USA CEO session and the G’Day USA gala. Happy 
to talk through how we need to handle these logistics (welcome your guidance).  

  
FYI – I have a slight head cold and am trying to take it easy today. Will be on and off emails as a result. 
  
Thanks,  
  
Geoff Mason 
Minister Counsellor - Industry, Science and Resources | USA and Canada 
Embassy of Australia | Washington DC |  

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
@dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>;  

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
Sent: Wednesday, 14 December 2022 9:05 AM
To:
Subject: Fwd: Brain-Regain Dinner - Palo Alto[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Attachments: Draft Program - HUSIC - US - Jan 2023 - to AFP (14122022).docx

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 

 
 
FYI and to discuss 
 
Also see Minister has a 11 hour layover Sunday 22 January 
 
Jane  
 
 

 
From: "Mason, Geoff" <Geoff.Mason@industry.gov.au> 
Date: Wednesday, December 14, 2022 at 5:12:07 AM 
To: "Jane Duke" <Jane.Duke@dfat.gov.au>, " @austrade.gov.au" 

@austrade.gov.au> 
Cc: " @dfat.gov.au>, "  

@industry.gov.au>, "  
 

Subject: Brain-Regain Dinner - Palo Alto [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 
 

Hi Jane,   

  

See attached an outline schedule for Min Husic’s visit. I will get a more complete schedule to you by 
end of week.  

  

Min Husic’s office has requested support to pull together a small ‘brain regain’ roundtable dinner 
(10 or so) on the Tuesday, 17 January (1930 – 2200). The intent is for the Minister to hear why 
people stay in the US to work, and not return to Australia.  

  

I have a couple of requests for the SF Post:  

  

         The office is seeking recommendations for who should attend the dinner. BCA and TCA in Aus are 
pulling together a list of names – but we would greatly appreciate input from SF Austrade office. 
CBR has asked if we could send any names back today. My apologies for the short turn-around 
time.  
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         We’d greatly appreciate advice from SF post about a possible venue/location for this event?  It’ll 
need to be near Palo Alto according to the current schedule.  

         Lastly – , could I check if the CG office would be able to support the set up and running of the 
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

55

s 22(1)(a)(i

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)







































1

From: [San Francisco] @austrade.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 14 December 2022 11:37 AM
To: Jane Duke; Mason, Geoff
Cc:  

Subject: RE: Brain-Regain Dinner - Palo Alto [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL:Sensitive 

Hi again Geoff and  
 
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

 | Consul General and Senior Trade and Investment Commissioner |  
 

From: Jane Duke <Jane.Duke@dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, 14 December 2022 11:01 AM 
To: Mason, Geoff <Geoff.Mason@industry.gov.au>;  

@austrade.gov.au> 
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>;  

@industry.gov.au>; '  
; @dfat.gov.au>;  

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
him to book into a hotel for the day.  We have special rates at the Beverly Hilton, so if your/ Minister’s 
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
 
I could meet the Minister at the airport in the morning and Cathy Arley can assist his transit through LAX in 
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
To: Jane Duke <Jane.Duke@dfat.gov.au>; zz [External] @austrade.gov.au 

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
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 Lastly –  could I check if the CG office would be able to support the set up and running of the 
dinner? Happy to jump on a call to talk this through.  

 
I am following up with CBR about budget and about who will coordinate invites etc for the dinner.  
 
Dharmini – looping you in FYI, also appreciate CSIRO views and suggestions here.  
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, 17 January 2023 7:30 AM
To: zz [External] @austrade.gov.au; ; Jane Duke; 

 
Damien Miller;  

Cc: Paul Myler; 
Subject: Min Husic - US Trip [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: Draft Program - HUSIC - US - Jan 2023.docx

Hi All,  
 
See the updated version of the Min Husic Schedule attached.  I’m hoping that post these updates we should only be 
seeking minor adjustments from here. Again, I am also passing along thanks from CBR and myself – the support, 
particularly from the West Coast over the last week, has been outstanding. Thank you, it is greatly appreciated.  
 
Couple of notes:  

 MO has confirmed that Minister is happy for a briefing with Jane but have proposed 30 minutes from 0830 – 
0900 on Friday morning at the hotel before departing for the CEO roundtable.  Propose just a briefing and 
not over breakfast.  Have added to the draft program. 

 Minister has agreed to a dinner with Moderna CEO on the Sunday evening.  Awaiting confirmation from MO 
whether this is just minister or all delegation. 

 Updated timing on Friday morning to depart for roundtable at 9am. 
 Working with Damien to arrange Bloomberg and AFR interviews. 

 
There are just a few outstanding items:  

 Can we please get attendance/bios and agendas for SpinLaunch (Austrade)/MassRobotics (Geoff/  
 For the Aus Landing Pad Event - are there any key messages Austrade seeks to promote as part of the 

meet and greet with the Minister? Also:  
 Are there suggestions for a draft agenda?  
 Is there any updates on participants? – We have bios for tentative attendees sent in last email. 

Can supporting bio information be provided for any new additions.  
 For Heliogen - Can we confirm the Saturday morning attendance will work, as well as get bios/attendees 

and agenda for meeting/tour? 
 For DC Meetings (DC Post)  

 /Congress Committees – Appreciate any updates?   
 Confirm  breakfast  

 On Brain Regain – Can we get an update on acceptances COB. Also,  – can we talk through a run 
sheet for the event.  

 
Still waiting to hear back from Google X RE companies the Minister will meet with.  
 
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
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G’day USA @ 20  
 
 For 20 years, the G’day USA Gala has honoured the best of Australian creative talent in the 

United States. 
 
 This year we are delighted to honor Australian Actor Sam Worthington, Model/Entrepreneur: 

Miranda Kerr, and Recording Artist: The Kid LAROI.  
 
 Funds raised from the event will support the American Australian Association’s Arts Fund which 

provides scholarships & grants to emerging American, Native American, Australian and 
Indigenous Australian artists for study and artistic development in each other's countries. 

 
No greater friends 
 
 There are no greater friends or closer allies than Australia and the United States, with a 

relationship bound by shared values and experiences. 
 
 Our bonds have been forged in times of sunshine and sorrow.  We have fought side by side in 

every major conflict since WWI, and our scientists and scholars have worked together to put a 
man on the moon and explore the depths of the oceans.  

 
 The modern Australia-US relationship has many strands - there are incredible links between our 

societies, companies, institutions and ever-growing people-to-people links 
 
 The US is Australia’s largest economic partner, and two-way investment cumulatively totals 

approximately $2.16 trillion.  150,000 Americans are employed by Australian firms in the US.  
 

Two creative nations 
 
 The creative sector embodies the best of the Australia-US relationship.  Over decades, Australian 

and American creative talent have been working in, supporting and nurturing each other’s 
creative industries.   
 

 Australia’s screen sector is underpinned by world class film crews, desirable locations and home-
grown talent, and collaboration between Australia and the US continues to benefit both our 
sectors and societies. 

 
A unique collaboration  
 
 G’day USA is a unique collaboration between the Australian Government and the American 

Australian Association 
 

o it includes the annual Gala in Los Angeles as well as activations at South by South West, 
a Defence Dialogue, a CEO roundtable, film showcase and policy and business focused 
discussions throughout the year.  
 

IG: @gdayusa | https://americanaustralian.org/artsgala2023/  
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From: Mason, Geoff <Geoff.Mason@industry.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 24 January 2023 2:30 PM
To:
Cc: @austrade.gov.au;  

@austrade.gov.au; 
Subject: Re: Minister Husic - Airport facilitation arrangements - January 2023 

[SEC=OFFICIAL]

David Masters  
 

 
 
Senior Advisor - international  
 

OFFICIAL  

 
From: " @dfat.gov.au> 
Date: Tuesday, 24 January 2023 at 5:26:20 pm 
To: "Mason, Geoff" <Geoff.Mason@industry.gov.au>, @dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: @austrade.gov.au" @austrade.gov.au>, "  

@dfat.gov.au>, " @dfat.gov.au>, "zz [External] 
@austrade.gov.au" @austrade.gov.au>, "  

@dfat.gov.au>, " @dfat.gov.au>, "Jane Duke" 
<Jane.Duke@dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Minister Husic - Airport facilitation arrangements - January 2023 [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

OFFICIAL 
Thanks Geoff – we definitely have you noted as the primary POC for the majority of the trip, but for the arrival 
tomorrow morning and LAX transit on 31 January, it would be extremely helpful to have a contact number for 
someone in the party. Is it possible to send that through? 

From: Mason, Geoff <Geoff.Mason@industry.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, 24 January 2023 5:12 PM 
To: @dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: @austrade.gov.au; @dfat.gov.au>;  

@dfat.gov.au>; zz [External] @austrade.gov.au @austrade.gov.au>; 
@dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>; Jane Duke 

<Jane.Duke@dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: Re: Minister Husic - Airport facilitation arrangements - January 2023 [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
Thanks   

:  
 

Also - for ease of access to the numbers is it ok if I send this email to my gmail account?  
Thanks Geoff  

OFFICIAL  

 
From: " @dfat.gov.au> 
Date: Tuesday, 24 January 2023 at 5:02:35 pm 
To: "Mason, Geoff" <Geoff.Mason@industry.gov.au>, @dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: @austrade.gov.au" < @austrade.gov.au>,  

@dfat.gov.au>, " @dfat.gov.au>, "zz [External] 
@austrade.gov.au" @austrade.gov.au>, "  
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< @dfat.gov.au>, @dfat.gov.au>, "Jane Duke" 
<Jane.Duke@dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: Minister Husic - Airport facilitation arrangements - January 2023 [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL 
Hi Geoff and  
Summarising below the setup for airport facilitation for the Minister Husic trip. This is a recap of all conversations to 
date. 
Can a contact mobile number please be provided for a member of the travelling party? 
Wednesday 25 January 
LAX – arrival / departure 
POC on the ground coordinating arrangements with US airport authorities:  
SFO – arrival  
Geoff Mason  and  to meet on arrival. No support from US airport 
authorities.  
Thursday 26 January 
SFO – departure  
POC on the ground coordinating arrangements with US airport authorities: . 
LAX – arrival  
Geoff to skilfully lead the group through the airport to the vehicle. No support from US airport authorities or LA 
Post. 
Sunday 29 January 
LAX – departure  
Geoff to call  when departing the hotel.  will meet the delegation at the 
American Airlines counter, and provide an escort through until departure. will be at the American Airlines 
counter from 06:45. The delegation need to arrive no later than 07:00. 
BOS – arrival  
Geoff to skilfully lead the group through the airport to the vehicle. No support from US airport authorities. 
Monday 30 January 
BOS – departure  
Geoff to call  when departing for the airport. will meet the delegation 
at the American Airlines counter at 16:00. The delegation need to arrive no later than 16:15. 
DCA – arrival  

 to meet on arrival and coordinate transport / movements. 
Tuesday 31 January 
DCA - departure 
POC on the ground coordinating arrangements with US airport authorities:  
LAX – transit  

 assist the delegation with the transit, and will meet them on arrival into 
LAX. will have met the Minister and party on Wednesday, which will make things simpler. Grateful if a contact 
mobile number can be provided for a member of the travelling party, just in case. 
Any questions along the way – don’t hesitate to get in touch via email or mobile. 
Cheers, 

  
 | Visits Manager 

Embassy of Australia | 1145 17th St NW, Suite GP410 l Washington, DC 20036-4707 | USA 
    
 E-mail @dfat.gov.au  
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American Australian Association (AAA) G’Day USA Business Roundtable 
 

NAVIGATING DISRUPTION - AGENDA 
 

 
Fox Studios Lot, LOS ANGELES 

Friday January 27, 2023 
 

 
   
9:00am Guests arrive, coffee served  
 
9.30am Welcome remarks and introductions 

Delivered by Jennifer Nason, Global Chair Investment Banking J.P. Morgan and Co-Chair 
AAA Business Council and John Berry, AAA President, and former US Ambassador to 
Australia. 

 
9:45am Session 1 

Remarks on the Australian Government’s industry and science policies and priorities 
Delivered by Australia’s Minister for Industry and Science, the Hon Ed Husic MP 
(followed by 15-20 minutes of discussion and Q&A). 

 
10:15am Session 2 
  Remarks on the state of the bilateral relationship 

 Delivered by Australia’s Ambassador to the United States, Ambassador the Hon Arthur 
Sinodinos AO (followed by 15-20 minutes of discussion and Q&A). 

 
10:45am Session 3 
  Remarks on disruption in the global, US and Australian economies 

 Delivered by Jennifer Nason; and Chris Thornberg, Founding Partner at Beacon 
Economics (followed by 15-20 minutes of discussion and Q&A). 

 
11:15am Session 4 
 Remarks on navigating disruption in the technology and entertainment sectors 

 Delivered by Jeff Bleich, Chief Legal Officer at Cruise, and former US Ambassador to 
Australia; and Cathleen Taff, President, Distribution, Franchise and Audience Insights at 
Walt Disney Studios (followed by 45-50 minutes of discussion and Q&A). 

 
12:20pm Concluding remarks 
 
12:30pm Networking lunch at venue  
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G’DAY USA Business Roundtable - Navigating Disruption

Fox Studios, Los Angeles | Friday January 27, 2023


The Honorable Ed Husic - Australian Minister for Science & Industry 

The Honorable Arthur Sinodinos - Australian Ambassador to the US




Jane Duke – Australian Consul-General, Los Angeles 


 

 


John Berry - President, American Australian Association & Former US Ambassador to Australia 

 




 




Damien Miller  - Minister Counsellor, Australian Embassy DC
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From:
Sent: Tuesday, 17 January 2023 11:25 AM
To:
Cc: ; Mason, Geoff; ; Jane Duke;
Subject: RE: Update - Min Husic Trip to US - 2023 [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 
 
Hi  
 
It was good to chat to yourself and the LA team on Friday about the various upcoming visits to the US and LA. 
 
As discussed: 

1)  and I will submit the required airport facilitation requests, noting that is the greeter for the 
international arrival.  

a. – I missed you on Friday. Can you please request the specific itinerary / tickets for the 
delegation? This allows us to be across the ticketing, which is particularly important for determining 
the locations where the baggage will need to be specifically managed. 

b. Once we have the tickets, we can then provide instructions to the delegation for the return to 
Australia outbound transit through LAX. 

c. I am very comfortable with the submission timing we have at the moment. 
 

2)  Geoff: Once we have the tickets and itinerary document, we will be able to have a lot more certainty 
about lounge access. If for any reason lounge access needs to be purchased, this would need to be either a 
personal expense for each member of the party, or a departmental expense (9 times out of 10, this ends up 
being a departmental expense).  

a. There is no provision to claim these costs backs as official costs for the trip.  
b. Flagging this with you as LA Post would need to be reimbursed if they need to purchase access for 

the party. We always hold off purchasing access until entering the lounge, as for the times you 
purchase in advance, you can be guaranteed the inbound flight is delayed. 

 
Cheers, 

 
 

 | Visits Manager 
Embassy of Australia | 1145 17th St NW, Suite GP410 l Washington, DC 20036-4707 | USA 
    
 E-mail @dfat.gov.au  
 

From: @dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, 17 January 2023 12:39 PM 
To: @dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>; Mason, Geoff <Geoff.Mason@industry.gov.au>;  

@dfat.gov.au>; Jane Duke <Jane.Duke@dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Update - Min Husic Trip to US - 2023 [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 
 
Hi  
 
Checking in now you (Laura) have been back in the office for a few days – have you been able to action this request? 
Husic will be making his transit from international to domestic in 8 days. 
 
Geoff’s latest version of the program is attached which he’s advised likely won’t change much. 
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From:   
Sent: Monday, 9 January 2023 12:08 PM 
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
 
Wanted to check in with you about the upcoming visit by Minister Husic. 
 
His attached program lists him as transiting LA from 06.05-10am on 25 January; before returning to LA at 21:11 on 
26 January; and departing Los Angeles at 08:03am on 29 January.  
 
I’ll attend for his first transit on 25 January. We’re planning not to attend his domestic legs on 26 and 29 January, as 
Geoff Mason will be travelling with the Minister. 
 
With  having left our office here, and her role currently vacant, would you be able to manage the liaison with 
LAX re the various courtesies he’s entitled to for each leg? Also, do you have information on the status the Minister 
and his delegates will have with American Airlines? As it’s a four hour transit, we should ask CBR to purchase 
American lounge access if there’s any doubt about their ability to access the lounge. 
 
Cheers, 
 

 
 

From: @dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, 4 January 2023 8:58 AM 
To: @dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: Update - Min Husic Trip to US - 2023 [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 
 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 
 
Hi  
 
Can you let me know which car companies you use or put me in touch with someone who knows? 
 
Cheers 

  
 

From: Jane Duke <Jane.Duke@dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, 3 January 2023 7:30 PM 
To: Damien Miller <Damien.Miller@dfat.gov.au>; Mason, Geoff <Geoff.Mason@industry.gov.au>;  

@austrade.gov.au>; @austrade.gov.au>; 
; zz [External] 

@austrade.gov.au < @austrade.gov.au>; 'Donoghue, Margaret y)' 
<Margaret.Donoghue@csiro.au>; @dfat.gov.au> 
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
 
We’d welcome Minister Husic providing opening remarks at the CEO roundtable. The topic is “Navigating 
Disruption” and having a government minister from industry speak to that topic would be really well received. We 
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
separately by you. We have good hire car and driver companies that we can recommend to you that we use for 
Ministerial visits.  
 
Should the Minister be interested, there will also be a VIP reception hosted by one of the G’Day USA sponsors on the 
evening of 27 January that the Minister would be welcome to attend. The guest list is still tbc but likely will include 
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
@austrade.gov.au < @austrade.gov.au>; 

'Donoghue, Margaret (BD&G, Silicon Valley)' <Margaret.Donoghue@csiro.au>; Jane Duke <Jane.Duke@dfat.gov.au>; 
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
 
Thanks for your message. Great to hear that Minister Husic would like to attend the G’day USA CEO event on 27 
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
m:  
 
 
 

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

  – looks like Spinlaunch will remain on the agenda. Can we test with them the 
availability for Friday 24.  

 /Margaret – My department is working directly with Google X RE a site visit. I will come back 
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
Sent: Tuesday, 24 January 2023 2:57 PM
To:
Subject: FW: Airport Facilitation Update - Min Husic Trip to US - 2023 

[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Attachments: Courtesies of Port  Approved  - Husic Jan 2023 - Summary.pdf; D McIntyre 

passport.pdf; Ellen Broad - official passport bio-page.pdf; David Masters - official 
passport bio-page.pdf; US Visa (David Masters).pdf; US Visa (Minister Husic).pdf; US 
Visa (Ellen Broad).pdf; D McIntyre US Visa.pdf; Diplomatic Passport - Minister Husic 
- Exp 08112027.pdf

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 
 
Make sure you print a copy of the port courtesies and take it with you to give to CBP in the morning if you need it.  
 

  
_______________________________ 
Consular and Passports Manager 
Australian Consulate-General, Los Angeles 
2029 Century Park East, Suite 3150, Los Angeles, CA 90067  

 
smartraveller.gov.au | Facebook | Twitter | Instagram  

 

 
 
 

From: @dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, 24 January 2023 1:58 PM 
To: @dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>; Jane Duke 
<Jane.Duke@dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>;  

@dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: Airport Facilitation Update - Min Husic Trip to US - 2023 [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 
 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 
 
Hi  and team LA, 
 
Attached is the approved Port Courtesy, passports and visas for the Minister Husic delegation. 
 
Cheers, 

  
 

From: @dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Friday, 20 January 2023 12:55 PM 
To: @dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: @dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: Airport Facilitation Update - Min Husic Trip to US - 2023 [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 
 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 
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Hello  
 
The Port Courtesy for Minister Husic and delegation has been approved. A copy of the approval is attached, for your 
information.  
 
The Escort Screening request for Minister Husic has been submitted, though we have not received an update.  
 
I will be sure to send through details, as soon as we hear anything. 
 
Regards 
 

 
 
 

 Visits Officer 
: @dfat.gov.au 
  
Australian Embassy 
1145 17th St NW, GP-410, Washington DC 20036  

 
 
 
 
 

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
 
Checking in now you ( have been back in the office for a few days – have you been able to action this request? 
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
Robertson, Dharmini (BD&G, Washington USA) <Dharmini.Robertson@csiro.au>; zz [External] 

@austrade.gov.au @austrade.gov.au>; 'Donoghue, Margaret (BD&G, Silicon Valley)' 
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

97

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii)
s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)



4

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
To: @austrade.gov.au>;  

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
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